
WBT 
COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. 

WILDER BUILDING, CHARLOTTE 2, N. C. 
CHARLOTTE 3-8833 

January 14, 1944 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 

626 N. Girard 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

We of WBT are very appreciative of the interest you have 

shown in the reception and report of our signal in Albuquerque. 

May I take the liberty to correct you with respect to 

our frequency. We are operating on 1110 KCS instead of 1130 
KCS as you recorded. 

With kindest regards: 

Chi : f Engineer 

m jm/lw 

Represented by RADIO SALES - NEW YORK CHICAGO LOS ANGELES ST. LOUIS SAN FRANCISCO CHARLOTTE 


